



## **TVCS Board Meeting Minutes**

May 18, 2017

Regular Session: 7:00 pm Executive Session 8:05 pm

Location: 420 S. Orchard, Boise, Idaho 83706

Present: (voting members in bold)					
Ben Greenwood (Chair)	X	Tony Richard-Administrator	Х	Other/Staff Attendees:	
Rachael Smith (Vice-Chair)	X	Lori Manning – Service Provider	Х	Chris Yorgason	Х
Jake Hays (Secretary)	X	Doug Sato – Dean of Students		Lisa Thompson	
Andrea Estes	X	Donna Barrack – Service Provider		Kim Black	Х
Jamia Byrns					

#### **Our Vision**

The Village Charter School community inspires students to cultivate their individual gifts and abilities, equipping them to discover meaningful value and purpose in the world.

#### **Our Mission**

### Cultivating Critical Thinkers, Developing Strong Leaders

The Village Charter School provides a challenging, hands-on curriculum to cultivate students to be critical thinkers and confident leaders in a safe, supportive and loving environment.

Time	Regular Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned Action	
7:35 pm	Call Meeting to Order, Roll Call and Pledge	Ben Greenwood	N/A	N/A	
the exception	nwood called the meeting to orde of Trustee Byrns. The pledge of school's vision statement and the	allegiance was ther	n recited by all prese		
7:36 pm	Consent Agenda	Kim Black	Review	Approve	
Trustee Hays in favor.	made a motion to approve the co	onsent agenda, Tru	stee Estes seconde	d the motion and all were	
7:38 pm	Academic Testing Update	Robert Mason	Informational	Review	
having not co testing auto-s	n indicated that the ISAT testing value of the ISAT at this time. He submitting on the last question but yould be done early the next we	e went on to indicate t he was working or	e that there had been getting that correct	n one glitch with the LEA ted and went on to say that	

# **Opportunity for Public Comment**

testing results in the charter renewal process.

Welcome to a meeting of the Board of Trustees for TVCS. All board meetings follow a published agenda and are presided over by The Chairman of the Board or a designee in the Chairman's absence. All Board meetings are

and encourage mission and co importance of	lance with the Idaho Open Meetir led. The Board's purpose is to ma charter. The Board recognizes the involving members of the public	ake decisions and p value of public cor	olicies congruent wi nment on education	th the school's vision, al issues and the
the Clerk of th	o wish to comment on agenda ite ne Board. e your name, your relationship to			
<ul><li>□ Comments</li><li>□ Comments</li><li>terminate an i</li></ul>	are not limited to agenda items of should be kept brief and may be individual's statement if it is too lessed as a whole shall have the	only = limited to 3-5 minut engthy, personally d	es. The President o	r designee may interrupt or scene, repetitive, or
☐ Present onlibeen heard p	y if your comment offers a new p rior for that particular agenda iten	า	_	
•	of employees, students and other of Trustees, no person shall orally the school.		•	
7:42 pm	Opportunity For Public Comment	TBD	Informational	TBD
No public con	nments were made.			
7:42 pm	Enrollment	Jennifer Owen- Tillotson	Informational	Review
with 473 stude enrolled as of students who with a kinderg	n-Tillotson presented a spreadshents enrolled of which 49 were not the first day of the 2017-2018 so had accepted positions but not yparten wait list and she had been their parents. Open discussion for	ew students. Lori Ma hool year. Jennifer et completed their e working to establish	anning indicated tha went on to say that enrollment packets a	t we need 480 students she had an additional five as well as 3 offers pending
7:48 pm	Lighthouse Leadership Day	Tony	Informational	Review
focusing on a	discussed the plans for upcomin habit with their students with the ated he hoped to have 10-15 mer	seventh and eighth	grade students act	ing as ambassadors. Mr.
7:55 pm	2017-2018 Calendar Update	Tony Richard	Review	Action
teachers reporthis would be of 2018. He the 21st from 10:3 address the findiscussion, To have school in were in favor.		ugust 10 <sup>th</sup> and 11 <sup>th</sup> of finish two days and the finish two days and the allowed to che open discussion following the eclipse and how the copt the proposed of first week of schools.	to facilitate moving it ead of what was origed of what was origed out students the lowed including seving would affect attention changes to the teact ol. Trustee Hays second	nto the new location and ginally scheduled in June first day of school, August eral different ways to dance. After open her contract days and conded the motion and all
8:07 pm	Bailey Audit Engagement	Lori Manning	Review	Action
discussion fol would like to s	presented the proposed engager lowed including rather to go with schedule the audit for the first we hool year audit, Trustee hays sec	a new company or lek of August. Truste	remain with Bailey a se Smith made a mo	and that Lisa Thompson otion to use Bailey for the
8:09 pm	Columbia Bank Update and LOC	Lori Manning	Review	01Action
possibility of of Bank offered school was w \$60, 000 in a \$60,000 unse	discussed a recent meeting with obtaining a LOC through the bank and she indicated that this would aiting for the next round of fundin CD to be used as an asset to borcured loan with a 4.5% interest ranning apply for the two LOC loans	c. Mrs. Manning exp be a good route to g from the state. Sh row against with a ate. Open discussion	plained the different go to gap those occ ne went on to explain 2.2% interest rate an n followed. Trustee	loan option that Columbia casional times when the n that one route was to put and the second was a Smith made a motion to

8:19 pm	Finance/Operations/Policy Manual/Flow Chart	Lori Manning	Review	Action
Trustee Esteproposed find Discussion workshop. Language of the discussion workshop in the discussion of the discussion o	ith made a motion to ratify the a es seconded the motion and all we hancial policies to the next board ensued about the timeline for ori Manning then discussed chan- iscussed new changes that allow here to state contract guidelines. hanges to teacher contracts, Trusto sed the board's decision to eliminal it with two separate positions, of osition for Special Education Cool stee Hays seconded the motion ar	ere in favor. The d d meeting and the the upcoming buc ging the teacher co ed charter schools Open discussion f ee Estes seconded hate the current De one for Dean of Sturdinator. Trustee S	ecision was made to adoption of the en- dget meeting, posti- ontracts for the follow- to implement their followed. Trustee H the motion and all was of Students/Spe- dents/Gifted and Tomith made a motion	o move the adoption of the properties of the pro
8:59 pm	Playground	Ben Greenwood	Review	Action
construction regarding th Play Idaho of 9:07 pm	contract as there was an immediat . Tony Richard then presented the e selection of playground equipme contract with the color choice of be Update To Bylaw th indicated that there was a need a motion to ratify the March 10 <sup>th</sup> de	playground quite from the sent and color choice ach ball, Trustee har Rachael Smith	rom Play Idaho. Ope s. Trustee Estes ma ays seconded the ma Review	en discussion followed ade a motion to accept the otion and all were in favor Action
favor.		Γ	ı	the favor and all were in
9:08 pm	Marketing	Jake Hays	Informational	Review
	enwood indicated that he would se nd on the Facebook account for ac		emails to Jennifer C	Owen-Tillotson and allow
74-206. Execuheld, but only identify the spand the vote shody. An execual To consider to be evaluated office or deliberation (b) To consider	ve Session Board Meet utive sessions When authorized. (1) A for the purposes and only in the manner secific subsections of this section that authall be recorded in the minutes. An executive session may be held:  er hiring a public officer, employee, staffuated in order to fill a particular vacancy erations about staffing needs in general; or the evaluation, dismissal or disciplinin ff member or individual agent, or public	n executive session at r set forth in this section thorize the executive socutive session shall be f member or individual or need. This paragray of, or to hear complaints	on. The motion to go in session. There shall be a authorized by a two-th agent, wherein the resph does not apply to fil	to executive session shall a roll call vote on the motion irds (2/3) vote of the governi pective qualities of individuals ling a vacancy in an elective
Time	Executive Session	Presenter	Presentation	Issues/Planned Action
9:08 pm	74-206(1)(a)(b)	All	N/A	N/A
	session was opened and roll ca of Trustee Byrns. Executive ses			re present with the

**Board Chairman** 

Board of Directors Meeting convened and held pursuant to appropriately provided and received electronic Notice of Regular Board Meeting with posted agenda.